

**January 17, 2023**

**Meeting Opens:** 5:48 p.m.

**Attendance:** SC, AC, DC (remote due to illness), SBC (remote due to childcare), CC, KM, RQ, MR, SRL, AM

**Quorum:** YES

**Approval of Minutes December Meeting:** Moved: SBC; Second: MR. Y, Y, A, Y, A, Y, Y, Y, Y, Y. Passes: 8 in favor, 2 abstentions.

**Electing Vice Chair and Secretary:**

- Vice Chair:
  - Nominated: Sean Connor (CC with KM seconded).
  - A, Y, Y, Y, Y, Y, Y, Y, Y, Y
  - Election: Unanimous with 1 abstention.
- Secretary:
  - Nominated: Sean Locke (KM with SC seconded).
  - Y, Y, Y, Y, Y, Y, Y, Y, A, Y
  - Election: Unanimous with 1 abstention.
- Vice Chair: Sean Connor and Secretary: Sean Locke

**Release of the Tool-Kit:**

- Governor's Office ready to release and having some internal conversations.
- More information forthcoming along with the plan.
- Governor likely to release and make a statement about it.
- Next steps would be to outreach to the SAUs, could be Ahni on behalf of GACDI, could be NHEd, or a combination of the two.
  - Possibility of joint release by GACDI and NHEd.
  - Having the Commissioner's support would add value to the release
  - Concern that GACDI remains involved and has a voice in the implementation and interpretation.
  - The idea of a joint release takes form.
  - Also a question of how to best reach private schools in New Hampshire.
  - A media event, it would be good to have Ahni present on behalf of GACDI.
  - A bigger event could be how to break into the private school community.
  - Maybe some connecting back with Shannon Desilette in the release?
  - We do have a list of all schools in the State.
  - Ahni will communicate with the Gov's office and relay the plan to the group.

**Planning for 2023:**

- Tool-Kit will likely remain a high priority.
- Article about incidents at John Stark Regional High School and communications with the school districts.
- Idea of the next phase of the tool-kit is how to facilitate having these conversations and getting the tool-kit from advice to implementation.
- Getting feedback regarding the tool-kit.

- How to look at things from a liability standpoint to encourage Primex and the Municipal Association to incorporate issues.
- Looking within the State government to see what policies exist and programming for training and record collecting regarding discrimination, implicit bias, and engaging with people from different backgrounds.

**Subcommittee Updates:**

- Gov't Relations will meet with February 21, 2023 at 5:00 p.m.
- Portrait was OTP out of the Senate Committee
- Outreach and Education once we have a plan re tool-kit we can start engaging going forward

**New Business:**

- February 9, 2023, in person hate crime forum in Manchester, NH. 10:00 to 1:00. Michael Briggs Center.

**Public Comment:**

- None

**Next Meeting:** February 21, 2023, Department of Safety, 33 Hazen Drive, 5:30 p.m.

**Adjourn:** 7:05 p.m.